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City of Yakima/Yakima County Purchasing 

 
 

   

 

 
April 6, 2015 
 
 
 
 
Dear Sir or Madam:  

Subject: Bid 11508-Q – Rotational Towing City/County 
 
  Addendum No. 1 
 
 
  
Please see the following additions/clarifications to the RFQ document:  
 
1. Question: Why does the specification call out a $200,000 minimum coverage, but the sample 

COI show $60,000 minimum coverage? 
 
Answer: The $60,000 would be per vehicle being towed (assuming only one at a time) and the 
$200,000 would apply to any storage/impound yard. 

 
2. Question:  In the Automobile Liability box on the COI Sample; the “Any Auto” checkbox is 

checked and this would cover absolutely any autos. 
 
Answer: As long as the following boxes are checked, the “Any Auto” doesn’t need to be 
checked: 
   Scheduled autos, non-owned autos, and hired autos 
 

3. Question: What is the minimum definition for Garage Keepers and On-Hook coverage? 
 
Answer:  Confirmation that there is coverage during loading, unloading and transport, and 
storage of the vehicle being towed. 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the signature form, page two (2), of the RFQ 

document.  Thank you. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to call me at (509) 576-6787.  

I apologize for any inconvenience this addendum may have caused you.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

Colleen Bailey, CPPO, CPPB 
Buyer II 


